
State of Florida 

C A P G A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 19,201 1 

TO: Clerk Office 

FROM: 

RE: 

Jenny Wu, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation 

08808-08 in Docket No. 080007-E1 
Gulf Power Company - Recommend to Return - Confidentiality 

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida 
Administrative Code., the Commission granted confidential classification for portions of 
Document No. 08808-08 Gulfs Environmental Compliance Program Updates, filed on 
September 18, 2008, in Docket No. 080007-EI, by Order No. PSC-09-0702-CFO-EI. This order 
expires on April 22,201 1. 

Gulf Power Company has subsequently filed Gulfs Environmental Compliance Program 
Therefore, staff recommends that confidential Updates on April 1, 2010 and April 2011. 

Document No. 08808-08 can be retuned. 

S 2 6 6 3  rSPR19= 

FP S C - C C H t-i I S S IO ).i C LE R r( 


